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Robert Young Pelton first became aware of the phenomenon of hired guns in the War on Terror when he met
a covert team of contractors on the Afghanistan/Pakistan border in the fall of 2003. Pelton soon embarked on
a globe-spanning odyssey to penetrate and understand this shadowy world, ultimately delivering stunning
insights into the way private soldiers are used.

Enter a blood-soaked world of South African mercenaries and tribal fighters backed by ruthless financiers.
Drop into Baghdad’s Green Zone, strap on body armor, and take a daily high-speed ride with a doomed crew
of security contractors who dodge car bombs and snipers just to get their charges to the airport. Share a drink
in a chic hotel bar with wealthy owners of private armies who debate the best way to stay alive in war zones.

Licensed to Kill spans four continents and three years, taking us inside the CIA’s dirty wars; the brutal
contractor murders in Fallujah and the Alamo-like sieges in Najaf and Al Kut; the Deep South contractor
training camps where ex–Special Operations soldiers and even small town cops learn the ropes; the
contractor conventions where macho attendees swap bullet-punctuated tales and discuss upcoming gigs; and
the grim Central African prison where contractors turned failed mercenaries pay a steep price.

The United States has encouraged the use of the private sector in all facets of the War on Terror, placing
contractors outside the bounds of functional legal constraints. With the shocking clarity that can come only
from firsthand observation, Licensed to Kill painstakingly deconstructs the most controversial events and
introduces the pivotal players. Most disturbingly, it shows that there are indeed thousands of
contractors—with hundreds more being produced every month—who’ve been given a license to kill, their
services available to the highest bidder.

From the Hardcover edition.
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From reader reviews:

Jason Dolly:

Do you have favorite book? For those who have, what is your favorite's book? E-book is very important
thing for us to find out everything in the world. Each publication has different aim as well as goal; it means
that e-book has different type. Some people experience enjoy to spend their the perfect time to read a book.
They may be reading whatever they have because their hobby is reading a book. Why not the person who
don't like looking at a book? Sometime, person feel need book once they found difficult problem as well as
exercise. Well, probably you should have this Licensed to Kill: Privatizing the War on Terror.

Bradley Sparks:

What do you consider book? It is just for students because they are still students or this for all people in the
world, the particular best subject for that? Simply you can be answered for that question above. Every person
has different personality and hobby for every other. Don't to be forced someone or something that they don't
need do that. You must know how great as well as important the book Licensed to Kill: Privatizing the War
on Terror. All type of book would you see on many sources. You can look for the internet sources or other
social media.

Heather Lanham:

Hey guys, do you wants to finds a new book you just read? May be the book with the subject Licensed to
Kill: Privatizing the War on Terror suitable to you? The particular book was written by popular writer in this
era. Typically the book untitled Licensed to Kill: Privatizing the War on Terroris a single of several books
which everyone read now. That book was inspired a number of people in the world. When you read this
publication you will enter the new age that you ever know just before. The author explained their plan in the
simple way, therefore all of people can easily to recognise the core of this book. This book will give you a
large amount of information about this world now. In order to see the represented of the world within this
book.

Larhonda Kennedy:

Do you one of the book lovers? If so, do you ever feeling doubt when you find yourself in the book store?
Try and pick one book that you just dont know the inside because don't judge book by its handle may doesn't
work here is difficult job because you are afraid that the inside maybe not because fantastic as in the outside
seem likes. Maybe you answer may be Licensed to Kill: Privatizing the War on Terror why because the
amazing cover that make you consider regarding the content will not disappoint you actually. The inside or
content is definitely fantastic as the outside or maybe cover. Your reading 6th sense will directly direct you
to pick up this book.
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